Geovanni charlton-lyew

Waterbury, CT 06708 geovanni.lyew@yahoo.com +1 860 265 5505

Objective to obtain a position where i can expand my knowledge and experience with the opportunity for growth in the community.

I would consider myself and handy man, i'm a jack of all trades, carpentry, plumbing, fixing cars or one of my biggest hubby outside of my work hours.

I work closely with equipment maintenance engineers and technicains.

I worked at mozetona LLC for 1.5 years as an mechanic and also in that time i did 1.5 year as electrical leadership.

Work Experience

Security Officer with Valid CT Guard Card

Allied Universal - West Hartford, CT February 2023 to July 2023

I was responsible for security check at the main entrance of FedEx at the turnstile and body scan , an bagage checking.

Also check trucks exiting the compouned to ensure that cables are secured

Maintenance Technician

FedEx Ground - Middletown, CT July 2022 to March 2023

program and replace CCTV system including cameras, DVRS, power supplies.

Environmental Worker

Our Piece Of Pie (OPP) - Hartford, CT May 2018 to June 2021

clean up work and community outreach and environmental work

Education

High school diploma

August 2014 to June 2018

Skills

- · Computer skills
- · Customer service
- Mechanical Engineering Experience

- Writing skills
- Analysis skills
- Leadership
- Mechanical Knowledge
- Construction
- Machining
- English
- Security
- Automotive Repair
- Mechanic Experience
- Vehicle Maintenance
- Handyman

Certifications and Licenses

Guard Card

PERC Card